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Re:  MXenergy (Canada) Ltd.
Gas Marketer Licence GM-2008-0025

Dear Mr. Pickernell,

OFFICE OF THE BOARD SECRETARY

I am requesting that the Board cancel MXenergy (Canada) Inc’s current Gas
Marketers Licence. MX no longer has customers in Ontario as of September 2012. I
previously informed in the Board we would not be renewing our licence upon its

expiration.

Please confirm the cancellation of our licence. Upon receipt of the cancellation
notice we will cease compliance filings and will not file the Annual Certification of

Compliance.

Thank you for your assistance. Please feel free to contact me if you have any

questions.

Very truly yours,

Buffy
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